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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com] 
7 /25/2018 12:26:40 PM 
Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
(fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla 
Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Jason D'Andrea 

(jason@trifiletticonsulting.com) uason@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell 
[AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanok 
(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com] 

IBEC Info Needs 
Attachments: Information Needs 7-25-18.xlsx 

Team, 

Here is an updated version of the IBEC Information Needs List. Please take a look through the items and see if there are 
things you can provide. Conversations about this list may trigger additional needs, and we'll update as needed. Let me 
know if you have questions. 

Thanks, 
Christina 


